From: Morse, Trish

Sent: 02 June 2021 12:24

To: Adkins, Carla

Subject: Prestbury Sports Bar - licence variation application
Dear Carla,

| write regarding the above application and wish to make the following comments:

The application is to increase the licensed area to bring the car park into use as part of the
licenced premises for the consumption of alcohol and provision of live music on Saturdays,
Sundays and bank holiday Mondays between 1200hrs and 2000hrs.

This authority has received noise complaints over the past year specifically relating to amplified
music played in car park which has unduly disturbed nearby residents, including on 18th August
2020 and 19" April 2021.

If the variation application were to be approved as it stands, the premise would be entitled to
have unlimited live amplified music outside on Saturdays, Sundays and Bank Holidays between
1200hrs and 2000hrs. The car park is in an enclosed space bordered by brick walls which reflect
sound. This department has significant concerns that approval of this application, without
imposing any conditions to restrict the number of events and to ensure noise is robustly managed
and controlled, would adversely impact on the amenity of nearby residents.

It is essential that a suitable Noise Management Plan to control the noise from live amplified
music and patrons is be raised and approved by this department, and form part of any approval
of this application.

Having discussed the application with the applicant, they have clarified their intention is to have
approximately 12 outside amplified music events per year on a Sunday between 2pm and 5pm,
weather permitting.

The likely ‘season’ for patrons to be sitting outside will be between mid April to early September
(approximately 20 weeks). Due to the proximity of the nearby residential properties, and recent
noise complaints in relation to amplified music being played in this location, | have suggested that
outside amplified music is capped at 6 events per year, which equates to approximately 1 event
for every 3 weeks. However the applicant wishes to maintain the option of holding 12 events,
which equates to approx. one event every other weekend, per year.

| understand this application will be considered by the Licensing Committee and recommend that
if the application were to be approved, the Live Music Act is disapplied for the outside space, and
the following conditions are attached to the licence:
¢ Live amplified music held on the car park area is capped to 6 events per year
¢ Live amplified music events are only to take place between 2pm and 5pm, and cannot
occur on consecutive days or consecutive weekends. Only one event can take place over
bank holiday weekends.
e The outside space will be managed strictly in accordance with the submitted and approved
Noise Management Plan.

If you have any queries on this, please feel free to contact me.

kind regards,


mailto:Trish.Morse@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk

Trish Morse
Public Protection Officer (Environmental Control & Protection)

Please note | work part-time and my working days over the coming month are as follows:

Monday 315t May — Wednesday 2"9 June
Wednesday oth _ Friday 11t June
Wednesday 16th — Friday 18" June
Wednesday 23" — Friday 25" June
Monday 28" — Wednesday 30" June

Direct Phone number: 01380 826373

Team Phone number: 01722 438185

Internal MYTEL: 26373

E-mail: trish.morse@uwiltshire.gov.uk or publicprotectionsouth@uwiltshire.gov.uk
Address: The Council House, Bourne Hill, Salisbury, Wiltshire. SP1 3UZ

For current COVID-19 business and community advice please go to:

Business Support - http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid-business

Community Support - http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid19-community-pack
Government Advice - https://www.gov.uk/government/topical-events/coronavirus-covid-19-uk-
government-response

NHS - https://www.nhs.uk/conditions/coronavirus-covid-19/

website: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

We must keep on
protecting each other.

©O0®@®

HANDS FACE SPACE

STAYALINT CONTROL THE VIRUS. SAWT LVES

_I_[_czw Wiltshire Council


mailto:trish.morse@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:publicprotectionsouth@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fnews%2Farticles%2Fcovid-business&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C278ad4121be8454bad1808d925b8e8f1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637582298369730201%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zHNOELXcnugxk2jz4%2BNcPTK0Im1lFEDVsn2TAh4Dow8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fnews%2Farticles%2Fcovid19-community-pack&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C278ad4121be8454bad1808d925b8e8f1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637582298369730201%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=levAHFnzUqb5BJidavlsRFjbSa2cmmzhW4Ea2%2BT2y20%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Ftopical-events%2Fcoronavirus-covid-19-uk-government-response&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C278ad4121be8454bad1808d925b8e8f1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637582298369740158%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=rxYoSVjoQ7fIH%2BYCC0faxkU1hqUyE6%2FzVro%2Bwde%2BLBQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nhs.uk%2Fconditions%2Fcoronavirus-covid-19%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C278ad4121be8454bad1808d925b8e8f1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637582298369740158%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xExETpMg2pR6bp%2FsN4MuhC24kvJ0pyiR4RKB7vbXDl4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C278ad4121be8454bad1808d925b8e8f1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637582298369740158%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=A6I0Jo02U3zypWBXkUF089%2BRofmtQN8FsYEmRnIEH2Y%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWiltshireCouncil&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C278ad4121be8454bad1808d925b8e8f1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637582298369750106%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=x5dSq%2BRBDwOBaFLhzxZQk%2Bwg7rFSWtcOypSSRRNtcU0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwiltscouncil&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C278ad4121be8454bad1808d925b8e8f1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637582298369750106%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=kHZdF6irFhofx%2FWDzwCa1eXl%2BC5TWkvWYehSN38LBUE%3D&reserved=0










00 ®

HANDS  FACE  SPACE




